QUESTIONS




Q.	Please can we clarify whether the intention is to have 3m fencing all the way around the court, as stipulated at point 3.4. or, with lower sides as per the design drawings?
A.	We would like a quote for both to see if the 3m fence comes within budget.  So wherever it states 1.4m on the drawings also quote for 3m.


[bookmark: _GoBack]Q.	Will the new concrete path shown on the drawings be in place before the MUGA works start, and is that being undertaken by others, or, expected to form part of this Tender’s works?
A.	No this is a part of the tender

Q.	Will we be able to get vehicles i.e. wagons into the playing field car park?
A.	Yes you can use the car park, however there is also an Early Years Centre on site so please be mindful of drop off/pick up times.

Q.	Will there be welfare facilities available, or, should we price these in to our submission?
A.	There are toilets onsite we can arrange to be unlocked but no other facilities.

Q.	Are the dates fixed by which the works will need completing?
A. 	Yes as we understand the surface we require needs to be laid by the end of October and we also need to factor in bad weather setbacks.

